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MEMORANDUM NO. 2015-066 

TO: School District Superintendents 
School Principals 
Business Managers 
Curriculum Coordinators 
Federal Program Managers 
Special Education Directors 

FROM: Darlena Schlachter, Grants Management Supervisor 

DATE: May 26, 2015 

SUBJECT: Summer Technical Assistance Retreat - STAR 

SAVE THE DATE FOR THE STAR 
CONFERENCE 

This year, the Wyoming Department of Education’s STAR 

Conference will be held on August 6-7, 2015, at the Hilton Garden 

Inn in Casper, Wyoming. 

We are excited once again to bring Jennifer Mauskapf from 

Brustein and Manasevit to speak. A special guest appearance will 

be made by Superintendent of Public Instruction, Jillian Balow.  

The following will be offered: 

 New EDGAR Training 

 PERKINS 

 Homeless Education  

 Special Education 

 Certified Personnel Evaluation Systems 

 Consolidated Grant Application 

 School Improvement, Title I, Title III, WIDA updates 

Online registration information has been sent to district federal 

program staff. If you have not already registered, you can do so 

here: https://goo.gl/pTA3fD. 

Registration is $30.00 per person, and is due by July 30, 2015. 

Please register online and mail payment to: 

Wyoming Department of Education, Fed. Prog. Attn: Trina 

Whitley – STAR 

Hathaway Building, 2nd Floor 

2300 Capitol Avenue, Cheyenne, Wyoming 82002. 

For questions, contact Trina Whitley at (307)777-6281 or 
trina.whitley@wyo.gov. 
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